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Addendum No. 4 
City of Coquitlam 
RFP No. 20-10-05 

 

Short Term Vehicle Leasing 
 

Issue Date: January 6, 2021 
(consists of 2 page) 

 
 

Proponents shall note the following amendments to the RFP documents. 
 
QUESTIONS: 
 

Q1) For the dump truck  
a. What is the bed length required?   

b. Do you need this dump truck to be flat bed or does it need sides (stakes or 
Full sides)?   

c. Do you have any weight restrictions that this unit will be holding it in a 
bed?  

A1)  

a. Typical dump bed length is 9 feet long. 

b. This is to be a dump body with sides, a flat deck will not work. 

c. Ford F550 and Dodge ram 5500 are the typical units for this rental, and 
they have enough capacity for our needs. 

Q2) For the Daily and Weekly Rates  
a. Our company has 2 companies, one for lease terms more than 1 year and 

one that does leases less than a year. Do we have to bid separately or we 
have to bid together?   

b. If we submit bid separately can we leave out Daily and Weekly Prices?  

A2) 
a. The City has stated the historic length of leases in the RFP. The City’s 

preference is to deal with one company for the length of the lease. 
 

b. The City is requesting daily or weekly prices for returned units that have 
only used a portion of the monthly rate. Alternately the City would accept 
a formula of: monthly rate divided days in the month multiplied by days 
vehicle was leased that month.  
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End of Addendum No. 4 

 

Proponents take into account the content of this Addendum in the preparation and 
submission of the Proposal which will form part of the Contract and should be 
acknowledged on the Proposal Submission Form. 

 

Upon submitting a Proposal, Proponents are deemed to have received all addenda that 
are issued and posted on the City’s website and considered the information for 
inclusion in the Proposal submission. 
 
Issued by:  
 
M. Pain 
Purchasing Manager  
 
bid@coquitlam.ca  

mailto:bid@coquitlam.ca

